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New Mexico 01l Conservation Commission
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Attention of Mr. W. B. Macey
Dear Mr. Macey:
Humble 0il & Refining Company is agreeable to the dismissal of
Cage 1018 which is set for hearing in Banta Fe on March 14, 1956.
By extension of the Townsend Wolfcamp Ficld, the production from
the SW/4, T-15-8, R-34-E, could be placed in & prorated oil field.
Yours very truly,
J. W. HOUEBE
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